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Angelica Rodriguez

Client Relations Directer

Daniel €. Weitzman Consulting, LLC
<image003.png>g, (916) 444-1186

e: angelica@danweitzman.net

a: 1100 O Street, Suite 200 | Sacramento, CA

95814

From: Potter, Roberta <Roberta.Poiier@insurance.ca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 1:.08 PM

To: Aubrey Weber: Angelica Rodriguez

Subject: New Time Proposed: 1:00PM-2:00PM - Ricardo Lara - Call Time

When: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 1:00 PM-2:00 PM {UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
Where: DCW LLC: 1100 O Street, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95814

CRL has a conflict we need to move to earlier in the day before noon

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication may contain confidential and/or legally privileged
information. It is solely for the use of the iniended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use, or
disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications
Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the
commumcanon

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication may contain confidential and/or legally privileged
information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use, or
disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy
Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the
communication.
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Angelica Rodriguez
Client Relations Director
Daniel C. Weitzman Consulting, LLC
- <image005.png>o. (916) 444-1186
e: angelica@danweitzman.net
a: 1100 O Street, Suite 200 | Sacramento, CA
95814

From: Angelica Rodriguez

Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 8:48 AM

To: Weitzman, Dan <dan@danweitzman.net>; Potter, Roberta <Roberta.Potter@insurance.ca.gov>
Ce: Aubrey Weber <aubrey@danweitzman.net>

Subject: RE: Change to call tim eon March 12th-

No, we can’t do 11am-12 on 3/12. Dan has call time then and he’s all booked up for 3/11
We can do 3pm-4pm or 4-5pm on 3/12,

Angelica Rodriguez
Client Relations Director
- . Daniel C. Weitzman Consulting, LLC
- <image005.png>n. (916) 444-1186
2: angelica@danweitzman.net
a:1100 O Street, Suite 200 | Sacramento, CA
95814

From: Weitzman, Dan <dan@danweitzman.net>

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 5:32 PM - '

To: Potter, Roberta <Roberta.Potter@insurance.ca.gov>

Cc: Aubrey Weber <aubrey@danweitzman.net>; Angelica Rodriguez <angeilca@danwestzman net>
Subject: Re: Change to call tim eon March 12th-

Ok. Angelica Is in charge

Danie! C. Weitzman
916 444-1186 _
dan@danweilzman.net

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 4, 2019, at 5:22 PM, Potter, Roberta <Roberta.Potter@insurance.ca.gov> wrote:

You sent an invite for 11-noon — he can do that on the 12™, I've accepted.

Best,

Roberta Potter

Scheduling Director/Executive Office Operations Manager
Insurance Commissioner Ricardo Lara
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized
interception, review, use, or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including
the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact
the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.
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From: Angelica Rodriguez <angelica@danweitzman.net>
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 10:58 AM
To: Weitzman, Dan <dan@danweitzman.net>; Potter, Roberta <Roberta.Potter@insurance.ca.gov>

Cc: Aubrey Weber <aubrey@danweitzman.net>
Subject: RE: Change to call tim eon March 12th-

Since 3/12 11am-12:00pm is open for Lara, can we book the Eric Serna junch w/ Berkshire Hathaway during
that time? '

Here’s the request ! sent to you on 3/1:

Lunch with Berkshire Hathaway

Date: Tuesday, March 12, 2019

Time: 11:30AM .

Location: Camden, Spit & Larder: 55 Capitol Mall #100, Sacramento, CA 95814
Attendees: IC Ricardo Lara, Dan Weitzman, Eric Serna, Jamie Sahara & Jeff Silver,

Angelica Rodriguez

Client Relations Director

Daniel C, Weitzman Consulting, LLC

0.{916) 444-1186

@ angelica@danweitzman.net

a: 1100 O Street, Suite 200 | Sacramento, CA 95814

from: Angelica Rodriguez

Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 8:48 AM

To: Weitzman, Dan <dan@danweitzman.net>; Potter, Roberta <Rcberta.Potter@insurance.ca.gov>
Cc: Aubrey Weber <aubrey@danweitzman.net>

Subject: RE: Change to call tim eon March 12th-

No, we can’t do 11am-12 on 3/12. Dan has call time then and he’s ail booked up for 3/11.
We can do 3pm-4pm or 4-5pm on 3/12,

Angelica Rodriguez

Client Relations Diractor

Daniel C. Weitzman Consulting, LLC

0. (916) 444-1186

e: angelica@danweitzman.net

a; 1100 O Street, Suite 200 | Sacramento, CA 95814

From: Weitzman, Dan <dan@danweitzman.net>
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 5:32 PM
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
disclosure Is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy
Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the
communication. '
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Cc: Eric Serna (ESerna@NTGConsultants.com) <ESerna@NTGConsultants.com>
Subject: RE: California Insurance Company

Emma:

The full name of United Insurance Company is United Insurance Company.
Let me know if you have any questions.

Jeff

Jeffrey A. Silver

10805 Old Mill Road
Omaha, Nebraska 68154
402-393-1984

From: Hirschhorn, Emma [mailto:Emma.Hirschhorn@insurance.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 12:11 PM

To: Jeff Silver

Subject: RE: California Insurance Company

Thank you for providing the information. | was trying to figure out which bureau in FAD will | be updating with the
information that you provided and could you please provide the following information:

Please advise.

Thank you.

Emma

From: Jeff Silver [mailto:jeffreysilver@silver-law.net]

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 3:36 AM

To: Hirschhorn, Emma <Emma.Hirschhorn@insurance.ca.gov>

Cc: 'Eric Serna (ESerna@NTGConsultants.com)' <ESerna@NTGConsultants.com>
Subject: California Insurance Company

Emma:

2
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Just a quick note to thank you for taking the time to visit with Eric, Steve Menzies
and me concerning the soon to be filed Form A for California Insurance Company.

We look forward to working with you and your staff to meet the September 30,
2019 deadline.

Enjoy your vacation.

Jeff Silver.

leffrey A. Silver

10805 Old Mill Read
Omaha, Nebraska 68154
Telephone: 402-393-1984
Facsimile: 402-393-8558

PRA-2019-00555 Req. REQOGOOBS




PRA-2019-00555 Req. 1 # 000034



PRA-2019-00555 Req. 1 # 000035



PRA-2019-00555 Req. 1 # 000036



PRA-2019-00555 Req. 1 # 000037



PRA-2019-00555 Req. 1 # 000038



PRA-2019-00555 Req. 1 # 000039



Lor, Chao

55
From: Potter, Roberta .
Sent: " Friday, April 26, 2019 1:43 PM
Subject: Fw: Scheduling

From: Jamie Sahara <jsahara@rivpartners.com>
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 1:42 PM

_To: Potter, Roberta
Subject: Re: Scheduling

I can confirm Lunch on May 6th in Los Angeles for Steve Menzies and Jamie Sahara.
Sent from my iPhone

> OnApr 25,2019, at 5:48 PM, Potier, Roberta <Roberta Potier@insurance.ca.gov> wiote:
> )
>HiJamie, please give me acall T don't have a point of referérnce for this, I this to gchedule with Commiissioner Lara?
> A .

b

>

> Best,

> Roberta Potter

> Scheduling Directotr/Executive Office Operations Manager

> Insurance Commissioner Ricardo Lara

>300 Capitol Mall, Suite 1700

> Sacramento, CA 95814

> Plicné: (916) 492-3622

> Fax: (916) 4452043

> Roberta. Potter@insurance.ca.gov
>

=

>

> .~'~a~=—~0r1g1nal Message-----

> From: Jamie Sahara [mailto:jsabara@rivpartners.com
> Sent: Thursday, Apri! 25, 2019 2:48 PM

> To: Potter, Roberta <Roberta.Potter@insurance.ca,gov>

> Subject; Scheduling

>

> Hello Roberta

pod

> I"'m contacting you to arrange a meeting / lunch with Steve Menzies. Feel free to work directly with me to scheduie
this.

>

> Best

>

> Jariiie Sahara

b

1
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Hi Roberta

Were you able to confirm lunch on May 6th?
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This 1s David Green (special assistant for Insurance Commissioner Lara}, and on the
scheduling team for him. | wanted to confirm the lunch with Lena and Dan Weitzman
from noon-2pm. What location? '
Thank you,

David

David Green . :

Special Assistant to California Insurance Commissioner Ricardo Lara
300 Capitol Mall, Suite 1700

Sacramento, CA 95814

Phone: (916) 492-3682

Cell: (916) 606-8328

David Gleen@insurance.ca.goy

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s}, Unauthorized
- Interception, review, use, or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws
Including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all coples of the communication.
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Happy to have a guick chat if you think that would be more efficlent,

Jamie Sahara

oo S

On Apr 30, 2019, at 8:56 PM, Green, David <David.Green@insurance,ca.gov> w'rcte:

Hello Jamie,

This is David Green {special assistant for Insurance Commissioner Lara), and on the scheduling team for
. him. I'wanted to confirm the lunch with Lena and Dan Weitzman from noon-2pm. What location?

Thank you,
David

David Green

Special Assistant to California Insurance Commissioner Ricardo Lara
300 Capitol Mall, Suite 1700

Sacramento, CA 95814

Phone: (916) 492-3682

Cell: (916) 606-8328

David Green@insurance.ca.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication may coniain confidential and/or legally
privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended reciplent(s). Unauthorized
interception, review, use, or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including
the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact
the sender and destroy all copies of the communication. .
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